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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 12, 1975

The Speaker of the
House of Representatives
Sir:

I ask the Congress to consider a proposed
supplemental appropriation for the fiscal
year 1975 in the amount of $350,000 for the
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Serxvice.

The details of this proposal are set forth
in the enclosed letter from the Director of
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whose comments and observations I concur.

Respectfully,
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT Estimate No.

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 94th Congress,

1st Session
WASHINGTON, D.c. 20503

March 12, 1975

The President
The White House
Sir:

I have the honor to submit for your consideration a

proposed supplemental appropriation for the fiscal year

1975 in the amount of $350,000 for the Federal Mediation
and Conciliation Service, as follows:

'INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE

Salaries and Expenses

For an additional amount for "Salaries and

expenses", to carry ocut the mediation provisions
of +he Act nf Necemher 27 1074 (K] R+at+ . 1712),

$350,000, to remain available until expended.

The proposed supplemental would cover the costs incurred
by the mediator which the Act of December 22, 1974, requires
the Director of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service
to appoint to help reach a final settlement of the land dis-
pute between the Hopi and Navajo tribes.

I have carefully reviewed the proposal for appropriations
and am satisfied that these requests are necessary at this
time. I recommend, therefore, that this proposal be trans-
mitted to the Congress. v

Rifpectfully,

Sy

ames T. Lynn
Director

Enclosure





